

CONTACT INFO

+33 (0)6 20 90 87 85 contact@institutneurolink.com www.neurosteo.com www.institutneurolink.com

@neurosteo
@institut_neurolink.com
5 rue Bayard - 13007 Marseille, France

orcid.org: 0000-0001-5276-5011

COMPETENCIES

- Continuous improvement of treatment techniques.
- Extensive experience with babies, children and pregnant women.
- Extensive experience with athletes, including high level athletes.

CARPENTIERI OLIVIER OSTEOPATH D.O.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have been a full-time osteopath for over 10 years, a trainer for osteopaths and therapists, and a researcher. My work is oriented towards a permanent research of a real holistic therapy which is based on science in order to make it credible and to make the link between the medical and paramedical world

EXPERIENCE

CEO of Neurolink Institut

2023

• Training of therapists

Research in Neuroscience and Osteopathy 2019-NOW

CEO of Neurosteo

2019-NOW

• Training of osteopaths

Osteopath in multidisciplinary practice Indigo Paramedical Center

2009-NOW

EDUCATION

GRADUATE IN OSTEOPATHY

ISO - Institut Supérior d'ostéopathie | 2003-2008

SCIENCES AND TECHNIQUES APPLIED TO THE PRACTICE OF SPORT (S.T.A.P.S.)

Luminy University | 2002

BACHELOR IN SCIENCE | 2002

